

Message

---

**From:** Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEANNETTE BRIGGS]  
**Sent:** 2017-03-10 8:49:10 PM  
**To:** Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Tam Trinh]; Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]  
**Subject:** Re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - LDC information Session

I think someone can go with Denise. Perhaps you can arrange with he directly

Regards

Jeannette Briggs  
416 997-6364

---

**From:** tam.wagner@ieso.ca  
**Sent:** March 10, 2017 8:09 PM  
**To:** jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; jordan.penic@ieso.ca  
**Subject:** RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - LDC information Session

Can I send someone from Regulatory as well? Or perhaps we can dial in? Just with all the potential OEB implications, I'd like for us to be at the table as well. Let me know if that can be arranged.

Thanks,  
-Tam-

---

**From:** Jeannette Briggs  
**Sent:** March 10, 2017 9:07 AM  
**To:** Jordan Penic; Tam Wagner  
**Subject:** FW: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - LDC information Session

FYI – Candice was invited but is sending Denise. Michael Boll, Anthony Martinello and I will be working with the Ministry on the necessary legislative language for the OPG funding and Michael and I will work on other regulation changes. Our first meeting with the Ministry is scheduled for Monday afternoon.

*Regards,*

*Jeannette Briggs* Director, Settlements - Corporate Services  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364  
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)  
Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

*Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals*

---

**From:** Candice Trickey  
**Sent:** March 10, 2017 8:19 AM  
**To:** Jeannette Briggs  
**Subject:** FW: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - LDC information Session

FYI – Denise will attend for us.

---

**From:** delaRea, Lita (ENERGY) [<mailto:Lita.delaRea@ontario.ca>] **On Behalf Of** Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)

**Sent:** March 09, 2017 3:56 PM

**To:** [ldugas@bluewaterpower.com](mailto:ldugas@bluewaterpower.com); [KFarmer@burlingtonhydro.com](mailto:KFarmer@burlingtonhydro.com); [cprovencher@enercare.ca](mailto:cprovencher@enercare.ca); [jpredote@enwin.com](mailto:jpredote@enwin.com); [jbarile@essexpowerlines.ca](mailto:jbarile@essexpowerlines.ca); [lmccabe@goderich.ca](mailto:lmccabe@goderich.ca); [Eileen.campbell@alectrautilities.com](mailto:Eileen.campbell@alectrautilities.com); [benumm@londonhydro.com](mailto:benumm@londonhydro.com); [mwilson@oakvillehydro.com](mailto:mwilson@oakvillehydro.com); [cpuc@ontera.net](mailto:cpuc@ontera.net); [aarmitage@tbhydro.on.ca](mailto:aarmitage@tbhydro.on.ca); [jen.wiens@athydro.com](mailto:jen.wiens@athydro.com); [regulatory@nowinc.ca](mailto:regulatory@nowinc.ca); [brendap@innpower.ca](mailto:brendap@innpower.ca); [Regulatoryaffairs@fortisontario.com](mailto:Regulatoryaffairs@fortisontario.com); [dkulchyski@tbaytel.net](mailto:dkulchyski@tbaytel.net); [cjiltschko@lakelandholding.com](mailto:cjiltschko@lakelandholding.com); [regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com](mailto:regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com); [Tsarkesion@eda-on.ca](mailto:Tsarkesion@eda-on.ca); [sallybarakat@hydroottawa.com](mailto:sallybarakat@hydroottawa.com); [regulatoryaffairs@gsuinc.ca](mailto:regulatoryaffairs@gsuinc.ca); [apc@fivenations.ca](mailto:apc@fivenations.ca); [Regulatoryaffairs@fortisontario.com](mailto:Regulatoryaffairs@fortisontario.com); [regulatory@ssmpuc.com](mailto:regulatory@ssmpuc.com); [joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com](mailto:joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com); [kpc@fivenations.ca](mailto:kpc@fivenations.ca); Candice Trickey; [Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca](mailto:Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca); [Brenda.BRACKEN@HydroOne.com](mailto:Brenda.BRACKEN@HydroOne.com); [tjanes@bluewaterpower.com](mailto:tjanes@bluewaterpower.com); [SParikh@burlingtonhydro.com](mailto:SParikh@burlingtonhydro.com); [pgleason@enwin.com](mailto:pgleason@enwin.com); [cworgan@enersource.com](mailto:cworgan@enersource.com); [tamar.heisler@alectrautilities.com](mailto:tamar.heisler@alectrautilities.com); [mmarchant@torontohydro.com](mailto:mmarchant@torontohydro.com); [kfrance@torontohydro.com](mailto:kfrance@torontohydro.com); [epage@torontohydro.com](mailto:epage@torontohydro.com); [dbalashov@torontohydro.com](mailto:dbalashov@torontohydro.com); [Garmstrong@veridian.on.ca](mailto:Garmstrong@veridian.on.ca); Justin Rangooni ([jrangeoni@eda-on.ca](mailto:jrangeoni@eda-on.ca)); [michelprovost@hydroottawa.com](mailto:michelprovost@hydroottawa.com); [g.grossini@HydroOne.com](mailto:g.grossini@HydroOne.com); [dnortes@veridian.on.ca](mailto:dnortes@veridian.on.ca)

**Cc:** Smith, Mike (ENERGY); Dade, Christine (ENERGY)

**Subject:** Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - LDC information Session

\*\*\* EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. \*\*\*

The Ministry of Energy is inviting you to participate in an LDC information session on Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan. This session will cover the Ministry's intention to, pending legislative approval, introduce electricity sector reforms these include:

- Smoothing of the Global Adjustment
- Broadening the Rural or Remote Rate Protection Program
- Enhancing the Ontario Electricity Support Program
- Introducing a new on-Reserve First Nations Delivery Credit

The session will take place at the Ministry's offices (77 Grenville St., Toronto) from 1-2:30pm on Tuesday March 14<sup>th</sup>. It will include an overview of these programs and discuss implementation considerations. A conference line will be made available.

A meeting invite will follow this e-mail; please forward this invitation to the appropriate representative in your organization you wish to attend.

Thank you in advance for your participation. If you have any questions, please contact Christine Dade, Senior Policy Advisor, at 416-325-8608 or [christine.dade@ontario.ca](mailto:christine.dade@ontario.ca)

Sunita Chander  
Director  
Ministry of Energy  
Distribution and Agency Policy Branch  
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division  
77 Grenville St., 6<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Toronto, Ontario M7A 2C1